



Logan Band Booster Meeting Minutes September 7, 2022

Present: Ryan Whitescarver-President, April Gallagan-Vice President, Vicki Rafferty-Secretary, Lacy Cox-Treasurer, Rick Perkins-Head Concession, Pam Price Head Band Director, Members: Lindsay VanWinkle, Clarissa Bates, Amanda Stivison, Mindy Travis, Brian Bentley, Emily Bentley, & Larilyn Short

Ryan opened the meeting in the Logan-Hocking High School Band Room at 6:31pm.

Minutes from August 1, 2022 meeting were distributed. Corrections to be made are spelling error, should read Emily Stine and Rent to Own may donate an All-In-One computer, not a laptop for raffle. Rick made a motion to accept the minutes as amended. Seconded by Lacy. Motion carried.

Lacy Cox gave the treasurer's report. There is currently \$107,213.20 in the trip account and \$53,475.51 in the general checking account. April made a motion to accept the treasurer's report as read. Seconded by Mindy. Motion carried.

Pam reported the Sweet Corn Festival went smoothly. She made concern of the dangers of the bleachers at the away football game at Sheridan. Due to an upcoming conference change we may not be playing them in the future.

Ryan announced plans to provide a paid meal to the band during an away game. Options given were Der Dutchman, Golden Corral, and Olde Dutch. Times of departures, prices, and bussing was discussed. No action taken.

Brian along with Randy & Amanda Chaffin will follow up with fall festival businesses who have been contacted, but not yet donated.

Lacy announced The Logan Daily News, in lieu of a monetary donation, is offering a two page color print spread featuring the bands and announcements for fall festival. To date 30 shoutouts have been received. Programs details still to be finalized. Brian reported he still has the radio ads with Teresa Salizonni at 98.3 for promotion.

Eighth grade band night will be at upcoming home football game. During rehearsal, pizza, chips, water, & lemonade will be available at 5:15. Also during the game, the "Prideu" discount will also extend to eighth graders.

Pam reported Oakbrook fundraising will kickoff September 21st and will last for two weeks. Brochures and samples available next week.

Rick Engle will be installing shelving in the new band mobile and will be addressing some lighting issues. The next away game will house all instruments during transport.

Rick reported the concessions are fully stocked, and the freezer is full and includes items for the fair. Health inspector was on site during home game a good report was made, however, focus to be given to the popcorn machine. Rick scrubbed fair booth, however, a final cleaning is needed. BJs electric fixed the electrical problems in the fair booth. Rick stated water for the fair should be turned on tomorrow per Eddie Ogle.

Angie McAfee and the National Honor Society will assist as band guides for Fall festival event. Mindy stated Key Club needs community hours and may assist. Brenda with alumni band will assist. Chad Bennett and Rob Beiter will assist with bus parking. 16 bands will be in attendance. Help is needed for gates, tickets, raffles, concessions, etc. All donations and sponsors should be known by next week to start program and advertisements. Ryan stated Kappa Kappa Psi and Tau Beta Sigma from Ohio University will assist with concessions as they have in years past. Mini majorette day will also take place. Clinic will last until 4pm. on Saturday Oct 1st. Lindsay will follow up to get pictures of all attending bands and will set a date of September 12th for deadline.

Lacy designed Fall Festival t-shirt that lists each band name on the front and will possibly list sponsors on the back. Ryan mentioned in the future it may be effective to offer a package deal to order online and reserve a t-shirt and tickets. It will allow for a more adequate count for t-shirts. Mindy stated Matt Pippin assisted the choir with online tickets sales and may be able to assist.

Kids are needed to work the fair concessions and two upcoming soccer games concessions during the same week.

Rick asked if the Boosters could support a Facebook post idea he saw that during the Christmas parade in Logan, Main Street should be closed to vehicles parking along the street to allow for better viewing of the parade. Vicki was concerned with elderly and handicapped, and weather. Brian will reach out to Jim Robinson to see if it is feasible. Mindy mentioned also reaching out to Nick Maniskas, City Service Director. Vicki stated Chamber of Commerce is the contact for the parade.

Mattress Sale will be October 22, 2022. A two-hour shift schedule needs put in place with the possibility of kids on sidewalk dressed as mattresses. Pam stated there will be an informational meeting at 7pm in the cafeteria.

Ken Wilson's mother, Mary Wilson, passed away and memorial contributions are directed towards the band boosters.

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday October 10th, 2022, at 6:30 in the band room. Lacy and Vicki are scheduled to work concessions.

With no further business to discuss, Rick made a motion at 7:21pm to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Brian. Motion carried.